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From : Anj Kumar Fri, Sep 08, 2023 06:08 pm
<anilkumar1965@dfcc.co.in>

Subject : Fwd: Reminder of RTI-74¢

To : Dinesh Daya| Sharma
<dayaldinesh@dfcc.co.in>

] attachment

From: "Mahesh Kumar” <mahesh.cnm@d!'cucn.m>

To: "Vikram Valecha" -cvikram(rﬂdrcc.min:‘

Cc: "Ani) Kumar" <anilkumari 96.‘3(n‘:d."|:c.ru.in>. "Ashish Kesharwan»
<akesharwani@dfcc,cu.in > "Amrit ch:}udhary" cachaudhary@dfcc.co.in>
Sent; Wednesday. September g, 2023 7:54:33 A

Subject: Fwd: Reminder of RTI-74¢

Respecteg Sir,

A Peravailahle records with thig office, the claim of NDA of Shri Sumit kr Dutta for the
‘manths of Jan and Feb-3023 has not been receiveg by finance for Payment 6l dace

From: "Vikram Valechg® <'vjkram(ziidfc‘c.cu.m_>

To: "Anij| Kumay <.‘mi|kunmrl96S(§lﬁdfcc.co.m>

Cc: "Amrit chaudhur‘y" <uchalehary@dft‘c,co.|'n>, "Mahesh Kumar"

<mahesh,cma@dh‘c.m.in>

Sent: Tuesda'y, September 5,2023 5:01:51 pm

Subject: Fwd: Reminder of RTI-74¢

Sir,

In this regard, reply from Finance DPT has already been advised for serial numbey 2



Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Ltd.

THFeT e PBR ®

./‘ PAYSLIP FOR MONTH OF AUGUST 2023 ( DRAFT)

Personal Details:-  SUMIT KUMAR DUTTA

Employee No. [00102097 Designation Default position Emp. Group Permanent
l.ocation Tundla EC 1FSC Code SBIN00D2006 Days Present 3.00

Posting Place |New Tundla EC Bank A/C No. 33125431432 Next Increment |01.11.2023
Department | Civil PAN Number BWKPDS5037R Master Basic 17490.00
Grade N1/IDA Payscale UAN No. 101541794619 DA Rate 39.20

PF A/C No. XXJXXX!999999I9‘)9999 PRAN : 110132017587

Earning Amount | Deductions Amount

Basic Pay 1693.00 |Ee PF contribution 283.00

Dearness Allowance-IDA 663.00 | Staff WelfareContribution 25.00

Fitness Allowance 102.00

House Keeping All 68.00

[House Rent Allowanee 174.00

Mobile/ Telephone Reimb. 48.00

Professional U Education 254.00

Recreation Allowance 102.00

Special Personal All 68.00

Total Earnings 3172 | Total Deductions 308

Net Pay |2 1 STTICHUT HUNDRED SIXTY E

e T R o S R L U]

111.00 108.00
74,10 72.00

Tax Computation

Income
Std Deduction 50000.00 |Gross Tot Income 32859.00
Agg of Chapter VI 16181.00
Total Income 16680.00
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